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Addendum No. 1 
RFP 2022-001 

Physical Exams for Roanoke County 
 

 
1. The sample contract included appears to be for a design/construction project. Is 

that the correct sample contract? If not, can you please send the correct sample 
contract?  
Answer:  It is just a sample, if awarded you will be given an opportunity to review 
your final Contract 

2. Are you satisfied with your current provider? What satisfiers/dissatisfiers do you 
have with how current services are delivered? 
Answer:  Yes, the County is satisfied, the Contract is at its limit. 

3. How are current services related to the RFP complimented by other services to 
employees? 
Answer:  They are not related 

4. Who will review the responses? 
Answer:  An evaluation team  

5. As part of the selection process, will top ranked Offerors be given the chance to 
present on their services and qualifications? 
Answer:  Yes  

6. Can you please tell me the days and hours that you need someone to complete 
the physical exams for employment? 
Answer:  That will vary  

7. Also, can you be completed by a PA? 
Answer:  You may put in as many proposal ideas as you would like 

 
 

***REQUIRED*** 
 

***Sign and return with your bid package*** 
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